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Sir,

Referring to Departmental

letter of the 9 July last, and previous

correspondence in the matter of certain

properly tansferred to Marie Obumanain

by the late Louis Hannis, I have to

inform you that this Department, on

the 8th ultimo, received a letter from the

said marie Obecawin, praying for

a reconsideration of the opinion given by

the Deputy Minister of Justice, the

purport of which was conveyed to you

in the letter first above quated; and I

have now to state that the Deputy Minister

Justice, upon looking into the matter

again, reports that he can see no reason

for
Ns. E. Robillard Esqr

Indian Agent

P. Q.Amenn Purreville,
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